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Nl Gmail Lisa Wilkinson <

Canberra Rape Story Promo

Mon, Feb 15, 2021 at 10:20 AM

>, Chris Bendall </ NN . - ous Liewellyn
>, Peter Meakin <[, 'y s Farley

Great stuff Alex, thank you

From: Alexandria Funnell <[ I -
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 10:17:16 AM

To: Chris Harrison <[ - s ;endal <
Angus Liewellyn </ -
Cc: Lisa Wilkinson External <[ N Pt Veakin < -
Myles Farley </ -

Subject: Re: Canberra Rape Story Promo

| have texted the promo to Lisa how

From: Chris Harrison <[} -

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 9:50 AM

To: Chris Bendall <[ - - <-ndria Funnell <
Angus Liewellyn <[ -
Cc: Lisa Wilkinson External <[ R Pt Veakin <
Myles Farley <[ -

Subject: Re: Canberra Rape Story Promo

. Alex is on standby to
upload. Could Lisa share our Tweet?

Chris Harrison
The Project - Head of Digital Strategy

From: Chris Bendall < N -

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021, 9:47 am

To: Alexandria Funnell; Angus Llewellyn

Cc: Lisa Wilkinson External; Chris Harrison; Peter Meakin; Myles Farley
Subject: Canberra Rape Story Promo

Hi Alex/Angus,

Can we get a file of the promo through to Lisa ASAP? The format of the current promo won't load properly to her
socials

Thanks

Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer
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named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy
the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without
the written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other
defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters.
If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.
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